

Appointment

From: LEE John -TREASURY [john.s.lee@opg.com]
Sent: 2017-11-03 5:47:05 PM
To: Robert Godhue [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3908f6d0132349b8a96b2b9b4bd4f10a-Robert Godh]
Subject: MTSA Discussion
Location: IESO Office - Adelaide
Start: 2017-11-06 10:00:00 AM
End: 2017-11-06 11:00:00 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.